

HB0038S01 compared with HB0038

~~{deleted text}~~ shows text that was in HB0038 but was deleted in HB0038S01.

inserted text shows text that was not in HB0038 but was inserted into HB0038S01.

DISCLAIMER: This document is provided to assist you in your comparison of the two bills. Sometimes this automated comparison will NOT be completely accurate. Therefore, you need to read the actual bills. This automatically generated document could contain inaccuracies caused by: limitations of the compare program; bad input data; or other causes.

~~{SUSTAINABILITY}~~ Representative Patrice M. Arent proposes the following substitute bill:

RESOURCE STEWARDSHIP AMENDMENTS

2014 GENERAL SESSION

STATE OF UTAH

Chief Sponsor: Patrice M. Arent

Senate Sponsor: ~~{_____}~~ Ralph Okerlund

LONG TITLE

General Description:

This bill ~~{modifies Title 63J, Chapter 4, Governor's Office}~~ creates a director of ~~{Management and Budget}~~ resource stewardship.

Highlighted Provisions:

This bill:

- ▶ defines terms;
- ▶ requires the governor to appoint a ~~{sustainability}~~ director ~~{,}~~ of resource stewardship to serve within the ~~{Governor's Office of Management and Budget}~~ Department of Administrative Services;
- ▶ describes the duties of the ~~{sustainability director}~~;
- ▶ ~~requires the Governor's Office of Management and Budget to assist the sustainability director~~ director of resource stewardship; and

HB0038S01 compared with HB0038

- ▶ makes technical changes.

Money Appropriated in this Bill:

None

Other Special Clauses:

None

Utah Code Sections Affected:

AMENDS:

~~{63J-4-102}~~63A-1-103, as ~~{last}~~renumbered and amended by Laws of Utah ~~{2013}~~,
Chapter ~~310~~

~~63J-4-202~~, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2013, Chapters 12 and 310

~~63J-4-301~~1993, Chapter 212

63A-1-109, as last amended by Laws of Utah ~~{2013}~~2011, ~~{Chapter 310}~~Chapters 79
and 265

ENACTS:

~~{63J-4-701}~~63A-1-116, Utah Code Annotated 1953

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the state of Utah:

Section 1. Section 63A-1-103 is amended to read:

63A-1-103. Definitions.

As used in this title:

(1) "Agency" means a board, commission, department, division, officer, council, office, committee, bureau, or other administrative unit of the state, including the agency head, agency employees, or other persons acting on behalf of or under the authority of the agency head, the Legislature, the courts, or the governor, but does not mean a political subdivision, of the state, or any administrative unit of a political subdivision of the state.

[~~(1)~~](2) "Department" means the Department of Administrative Services.

[~~(2)~~](3) "Executive director" means the executive director of the Department of Administrative Services.

Section 2. Section 63A-1-109 is amended to read:

63A-1-109. Divisions of department -- Administration.

(1) The department shall be composed of the following [divisions]:

HB0038S01 compared with HB0038

(a) divisions:

~~[(a)]~~ (i) administrative rules;

~~[(b)]~~ (ii) archives and records;

~~[(c)]~~ (iii) facilities construction and management;

~~[(d)]~~ (iv) finance;

~~[(e)]~~ (v) fleet operations;

~~[(f)]~~ (vi) state purchasing and general services; and

~~[(g)]~~ (vii) risk management~~[-]; and~~

(b) the director of resource stewardship.

(2) Each division shall be administered and managed by a division director.

Section ~~{1}~~3. Section ~~{63J-4-102}~~63A-1-116 is ~~{amended}~~enacted to read:

~~{63J-4-102. — Definitions:~~

~~As used in this chapter:~~

~~(1) "Agency" means a board, commission, department, division, officer, council, office, committee, bureau, or other administrative unit of the state, including the agency head, agency employees, or other persons acting on behalf of or under the authority of the agency head, the Legislature, the courts, or the governor, but does not mean a political subdivision of the state, or any administrative unit of a political subdivision of the state.~~

~~[(1)] (2) "Committee" means the Resource Development Coordinating Committee created by this chapter.~~

~~[(2)] (3) "Executive director" means the chief administrative officer of the Governor's Office of Management and Budget appointed as provided in this chapter.~~

~~[(3)] (4) "Office" means the Governor's Office of Management and Budget created by this chapter.~~

~~[(4)] (5) "Political subdivision" means a county, municipality, local district, special service district, school district, interlocal cooperation agreement entity, or any administrative subunit of them.~~

~~[(5)] (6) "State planning coordinator" means the person appointed as planning coordinator as provided in this chapter.~~

~~Section 2. Section 63J-4-202 is amended to read:~~

HB0038S01 compared with HB0038

~~63J-4-202. Appointment of executive director, state planning coordinator, and inspector general of Medicaid Services.~~

(1) (a) 63A-1-116. Appointment of Director of Resource Stewardship -- Duties of the Director of Resource Stewardship.

~~(1) The governor shall appoint~~ {, to serve at the governor's pleasure:

~~(i) an executive director of the Governor's Office of Management and Budget; [and]~~

~~(ii) a state planning coordinator[.]; and~~

~~(iii) a state sustainability director.~~

~~(b) The state planning coordinator [is] and state sustainability director are considered part of the office for purposes of administration.~~

~~(2) The governor shall establish the executive director's~~ a state director of resource stewardship and establish the director of resource stewardship's salary within the salary range fixed by the Legislature in Title 67, Chapter 22, State Officer Compensation. {

~~Section 3. Section 63J-4-301 is amended to read:~~

~~63J-4-301. Duties of:~~

(2) The director of resource stewardship shall report to the executive director { and office }.

~~{(1) The executive director and the office shall:~~

~~(a) comply with the procedures and requirements of Title 63J, Chapter 1, Budgetary Procedures Act;~~

~~(b) under the direct supervision of the governor, assist the governor in the preparation of the governor's budget recommendations;~~

~~(c) advise the governor with regard to approval or revision of agency work programs as specified in Section 63J-1-209;~~

~~(d) establish benchmarking practices for measuring operational costs, quality of service, and effectiveness across all state agencies and programs;~~

~~(e) assist agencies with the development of an operational plan that uses continuous improvement tools and operational metrics to increase statewide capacity and improve interagency integration;~~

~~(f) review and assess agency budget requests and expenditures using a clear set of goals and measures;~~

HB0038S01 compared with HB0038

~~— (g) develop and maintain enterprise portfolio and electronic information systems to select and oversee the execution of projects, ensure a return on investment, and trace and report performance metrics; [and]~~

~~— (h) assist the sustainability director to fulfill the duties described in Section 63J-4-701; and~~

~~— [(h)] (i) perform other duties and responsibilities as assigned by the governor.~~

~~— (2) (a) The executive director of the Governor's Office of Management and Budget or the executive director's designee is the Federal Assistance Management Officer.~~

~~— (b) In acting as the Federal Assistance Management Officer, the executive director or designee shall:~~

~~— (i) study the administration and effect of federal assistance programs in the state and advise the governor and the Legislature, through the Office of Legislative Fiscal Analyst and the Executive Appropriations Committee, of alternative recommended methods and procedures for the administration of these programs;~~

~~— (ii) assist in the coordination of federal assistance programs that involve or are administered by more than one state agency; and~~

~~— (iii) analyze and advise on applications for new federal assistance programs submitted to the governor for approval as required by Chapter 5, Federal Funds Procedures Act.~~

~~— Section 4. Section 63J-4-701 is enacted to read:~~

~~— **63J-4-701. Duties of the sustainability director.**~~

~~— The sustainability director shall:~~

~~— (1);(3) The director of resource stewardship shall:~~

~~— (a) work with agencies to implement {sustainability}best practices and stewardship measures; {and}~~

~~— (2);b) make an annual report on {sustainability}best practices and stewardship efforts to the Business and Labor and Natural Resources, Agriculture, and Environment Interim Committees{.~~

HB0038S01 compared with HB0038

Legislative Review Note

as of 11-14-13 11:34 AM

Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel; and

(c) receive staff support from the department.